


From: Christina Smith <christinas@advancecareeredu.com>  

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 8:52 AM 

To: Roxann Rudzavice <Roxann@johnsoncountytx.org> 

Subject: Re: Johnson County Precinct 2 Road and Bridge 

Hi Roxann,   

 Thank you for reaching out to us and we'd be happy to help y'all with your employee. We 

start a new class every Monday, so depending on how soon you want to get them started, 

we can get going Monday October 6th with a tentative graduation date of October 31st. All 

of our testing takes place on site (Permit and CDL), so it saves so much time during the 

program. The full cost of the tuition would be $5,200. $5,000 for the course and $200 for 

the Tanker endorsement. The only thing that's not included within that total is $75-$95, this 

is the DPS fee. After our students graduate and pass we make them an appt at the DPS to 

process their CDL and take their picture. We don't know that actual amount, so we 

don't include it.  

Do you want them to do Manual or Automatic transmission?  

Just let us know when you'd like to start your employee, we'll make room.  

Thank you,  

Christina Smith 

Advance Career Education LLC 

817-864-8086 

www.advancecareeredu.com

Office hours 8:30-4 

9/29/25 10:18 AM RR proposed requisition R25-0490 for Seth Davis' tuition 
for CDL Drivers Training to be approved in Commissioners Court 10/14/25
and to begin school on 10/20/2025 if approved.
FY26


